=URRION

Request for Class Il Permissive Change

Regarding: FCC ID: 2ABH3-FSB2N25M Date: 10/20/2021

To: Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MID 21046

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, (Furrion Ltd.) declare that the reasons for this Class Il permissive change
are as below:

Based on original report, it was valid for model FSBN25M-BL (Furrion 12V 4 zone 2.1 soundbar) and for model
FSB2N25MC-BL (Furrion 12V 2 zone 2.1 soundbar). In this update, only for the FSB2N25MC-BL an alternative audio
amplifier IC OB6220 or CS3818 is to be added, which are pin to pin replacement. The electrical circuit design, layout,
internal wiring and functions were identical for FSBN25M-BL and FSB2N25MC-BL models, with only difference on the
FSB2N25MC-BL model is the reduction of zone outputs is reduced from 4 to 2, the optical input, the subwoofer external
output and the 24C02 data memory were removed and no RF module was changed.

Sincerely,

Print Name: Thomas Werni

Signature: g
v

On behalf of Company: Furrion Ltd.

Title: Director-Engineering & Quality

Telephone: +852-36861585

E-mail: thomaswernisch@furrion.com



